

TO: A. M. Freedman, M.D. DATE: October 26, 1970
FROM: Max Fink, M.D.
SUBJECT: Child Psychopharmacology Project

Attached is a report on the first year of the Child Psychopharmacology Project.

There are 11 patients in active treatment now, treated by Drs. Hobson and Gaztanaga, Miss Formicelli, M.S.W. and Mrs. Korein, M.S.W. and Sonna Durbin, R.N.

I anticipate difficulties in maintaining this special unit without a replacement for Jovan Simeon. In view of the need for additional staff in other programs, I will recommend discontinuation of this special project. Dr. Gaztanaga and Miss Durbin will continue in the adult program; Miss Formicelli and Mrs. Korein reassigned to the narcotic addiction unit; and Dr. Hobson should be re-assigned to Child Psychiatry, full time - with reassignment of her salary from 47-072-5 (narcotic addiction) to child psychiatry or other departmental funds.

MF:kt